
From: Trevor Male
To: A19 Downhill Lane Junction
Cc: Development Services
Subject: RE: TR010024 - Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development Consent for the A19

Downhill Lane Junction Improvement project. Adequacy of Consultation Request - Response required by 8
February 2019 [PROTECT]

Date: 05 February 2019 08:28:25
Importance: High

This email has been classified as: PROTECT

Dear Sir / Madam,
 
With regards to the requested response from South Tyneside Council in terms of the adequacy
of consultation request, please find this attached.
 
If you have any further queries, please feel free to contact me.
 
Regards
 
Trevor Male BSc MSc CIHT TPP
Operations Manager - Strategic Transport
Development Services
South Tyneside Council, Town Hall and Civic Offices, 
Westoe Road, South Shields, Tyne & Wear, NE33 2RL
trevor.male@southtyneside.gov.uk
0191 4247666
0740 7736450
www.southtyneside.gov.uk
 
Delivering exceptional services for you today and tomorrow.
 
 
 

From: A19 Downhill Lane Junction [mailto:A19DownhillLaneJunction@pins.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 25 January 2019 15:38
To: A19 Downhill Lane Junction
Subject: TR010024 - Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development Consent
for the A19 Downhill Lane Junction Improvement project. Adequacy of Consultation Request -
Response required by 8 February 2019
 
Please find attached a letter in relation to the application for a
Development Consent Order (DCO) from Highways England for the A19
Downhill Lane Junction Improvement project.
 
Kind Regards
 
A19 Downhill Lane Junction Improvement
Case Team
Major Applications and Plans
The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay,
Bristol BS1 6PN
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
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Email: A19DownhillLaneJunction@pins.gsi.gov.uk
Project Page: A19 Downhill Lane Junction Improvement
 
Web: infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (National Infrastructure
Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)
Twitter: @PINSgov
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.
 
 
 
**********************************************************************
 
Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning 
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for 
lawful purposes.
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 
If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.
 
This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by 
Websense Email Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses.
 
 
**********************************************************************
 
 

We're working to give the children of South Tyneside the best start in 
life.
www.southtyneside.gov.uk/beststart

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the 
named recipient and may contain sensitive, confidential or protectively 
marked material up to the central government classification of 
"RESTRICTED" which must be handled accordingly.  If you have received this 
e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail and delete 
from your system, unless you are the named recipient (or authorised to 
receive it for the recipient) you are not permitted to copy, use, store, 
publish, disseminate or disclose it to anyone else.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as it 
could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or 
incomplete, or contain viruses and therefore the Council accept no 
liability for any such errors or omissions.  

Unless explicitly stated otherwise views or opinions expressed in this 
email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent 
those of the Council and are not intended to be legally binding.
 
All Council network traffic and GCSX traffic may be subject to recording 
and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

South Tyneside Council, Town Hall & Civic Offices, Westoe Road, South 
Shields, Tyne & Wear, NE33 2RL, Tel: 0191 427 1717, Website: 
www.southtyneside.gov.uk

______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________
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South Tyneside Council, Town Hall & Civic Offices, 
Westoe Road, South Shields, Tyne & Wear, NE33 2RL 
 

www.southtyneside.gov.uk 

National Infrastructure Planning 
The Planning Inspectorate  
Temple Quay House  
2 The Square  
Bristol  
BS1 6PN 
 
By email 

Date:  5th February 2019  
Our ref: HE/DHL/TM  
Your ref:          TR0100024 
  

 

 
Dear Sir / Madam,  
 
Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development Consent for the A19/A1290 
Downhill Lane Junction Improvement Project  
 
Adequacy of Consultation Request 
 
I am writing to you on behalf of South Tyneside Council in respect to the Adequacy of Consultation 
Request for the above scheme received on the 25th January 2019. 
   
In responding to the matters required, South Tyneside Council would respond as follows:- 
   
In reviewing the consultation documents, the Council is content with the adequacy of the 
consultations undertaken for the A19 / A1290 Downhill Lane Junction Improvement Scheme and have 
no specific comments to make on the detail. 
 
If you have any further queries regarding this letter or wish to discuss this matter in more detail, please 
contact me on 0191 424 7666 or by email Trevor.Male@southtyneside.gov.uk.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

 
 
Trevor Male 
Operations Manager – Strategic Transport 




